ATTACHMENT 1
CONTRACTOR’S GENERAL INFORMATION



	BIDDER INFORMATION

	Bidder’s Legal Entity Name 
	     

	“Doing Business Name” (dba) if applicable
	     

	Primary Discipline (Type of Contracting Work)
	     

	Business Address 
	     

	Contact Person and Title 
	     

	Contact Person’s Phone Number
	     

	Contact Person’s E-Mail Address
	     

	Dun & Bradstreet Number
	     

	Identify the City and State of Company Headquarters
	     

	Number of Years in Business
	     

	Number of Employees
	     

	Safety – Current EMR Rating
	     

	Bidder Must Respond to the Following Questions:

	1. Have you failed to complete any work awarded to you? If yes, explain.
	     

	2. What percentage of work does your company perform with own employees?
	     %

	3. What type of work do you normally subcontract?
	     

	4. Do you maintain a permanent safety program within your company? If no, explain.
	     

	5. How many crews does your company have for performing pipe laying construction?
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